L&S College Curriculum CommitteeMinutes September 8, 2022 2:00 PM Laurentide Hall 4012

CCC website (to be updated): <u>http://www.uww.edu/cls/curriculum-committee</u> CourseLeaf: <u>http://www.uww.edu/acadaff/facstaff/courseleaf</u>

Voting members present: Paul Adogamhe, Louis Betty, Jessica Bonjour, Ellen Davis, Rocio Duchesne, Michael Friedson, Ted Gimbel (co-chair), David Havas, Wesley Hough, Jonathan Ivry, Kristen Prock, Zach Oster, Adam Paddock, Ellie Schemenauer, and Martin Tchernookov

Voting members absent: Nathan McGovern, Narendra Regmi

Non-voting members present: Susan Johnson, co-chair, Deb Connelly, Annie LaValley, Peggy Strong, Mary Pratt, Secretary

Non-voting members absent:

Susan Johnson and Ted Gimbel called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM.

Approval of April 14, 2022 Draft Minutes: Wesley Hough motioned, seconded by Adam Paddock. Motion Passed.

Announcements

- Susan Johnson and Ted Gimbel introduced themselves to the committee as the new co-chairs for 2022-2023.
- Wesley Hough is the CourseLeaf expert for CoLS.
- Review of 2022-2023 Committee Guidelines: #3 needs a word change, #7 staffing impact is important, change numbering on document (3 & 4).
- CCC representative to the International Education Committee: Ellie Schemenauer volunteered to serve on this committee. Ted Gimbel offered to be the sub in the event that Ellie cannot attend.
- CCC representatives to the University Curriculum Committee: Zach Oster, Ted Gimbel, and David Havas offered to continue serving. Ted Gimbel moved to accept the three to continue, seconded by Zach Oster, all in favor, none opposed, motion passed unanimously.
- Chemistry has withdrawn proposals for today's meeting.

Proposals

- G. ECONOMICS
 - 1. Program revision: <u>LSBAECON: ECONOMICS (BA/BS)</u>
 - 2. Program deactivation: <u>EDBSESCSCI SCSTECON2: Social Studies Broadfield-Economics II Emphasis</u> (<u>BSE</u>)
 - Zach Oster moved to accept G1, seconded by Ellen Davis. Susan Johnson explained the proposal revision. Courses are now listed in the body of the program. Motion passed unanimously.
 - Wesley Hough moved to accept G2, seconded by Adam Paddock. Susan Johnson explained the deactivation. Motion passed unanimously.

H. GEOGRAPHY, GEOLOGY, AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

- 1. Program revision: EDBSEGEOG: Geography Education (BSE)
- 2. Program revision: <u>GEOGRPHY: Geography Minor</u>
- Rocio Duchesne moved to accept H1&2, seconded by David Havas. Rocio explained the revisions; prerequisites have been eliminated. Motioned passed unanimously.

I. LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

- 1. Course revision: ENGLISH 206: BRITISH LITERATURE SURVEY I
- 2. Course revision: ENGLISH 211: INTRODUCTION TO GREAT BOOKS
- 3. Course revision: ENGLISH 226: AMERICAN LITERATURE SURVEY I
- 4. Course revision: ENGLISH 236: AMERICAN LITERATURE II
- 5. Course revision: ENGLISH 252: THE BIBLE AS LITERATURE
- 6. Course revision: ENGLISH 271: CRITICAL WRITING IN THE FIELD OF ENGLISH
- 7. Course revision: ENGLISH 281: INTRODUCTION TO LANGUAGE STUDY
- 8. Course revision: ENGLISH 344: AMERICAN LITERATURE TO 1890
- 9. Course revision: ENGLISH 350: NINETEENTH-CENTURY BRITISH LITERATURE
- 10. Course revision: ENGLISH 363: AMERICAN LITERATURE IN THE POSTMODERN AGE (1945-PRESENT)
- 11. Course revision: ENGLISH 368: AMERICAN MINORITY WOMEN WRITERS
- 12. Course revision: ENGLISH 369: MULTICULTURAL SRAMA OF THE UNITED STATES
- 13. Course revision: ENGLISH 370: ADVANCED COMPOSITION
- 14. Course revision: ENGLISH 404: SHAKESPEARE
- 15. Course revision: ENGLISH 405: SHAKESPEARE
- 16. Course revision: FRENCH 370: FRENCH FOR PROFESSIONAL PURPOSES
- 17. Course revision: FRENCH 390: FRENCH CONVERSATION
- 18.Course revision: FRENCH 452: POST-REVOLUTION ART, LITERATURE, AND IDEAS
- Jonathan Ivry moved to accept I 1-15, seconded by Zach Oster. Jonathan Ivry explained the proposal revisions. Prerequisites have been changed.
- Zach Oster moved to postpone consideration of I 14-15 as a result of questions about the course titles, seconded by Wesley Hough. Motion passed unanimously, none opposed.
- Zach Oster moved to postpone consideration of I-13 until the next meeting as a result of a question regarding the reference to COBE in the prerequisite.
 - I 13, 14, 15 were postponed to the next meeting.
 - I-1-12 passed unanimously.
- Louis Betty moved to accept I 16-18, seconded by Adam Paddock. Louis explained the proposal revisions. Motion passed unanimously.
- Louis Betty moved to accept I-17, seconded by Zach Oster. Louis explained the revision.
 - Wesley Hough mentioned an errant period in the prerequisite and Zach Oster noted an extra slash in the course description. Zach asked how French 390 is usually offered. Louis explained the course is intended as a practicum, meeting twice a week for fifty minutes.
 - Motion passed unanimously.

J. SOCIOLOGY

- 1. Course revision: SOCIOLGY 379: GENDER, SEXUALITY AND CRIME
- Michael Friedson moved to accept J-1, seconded by Ellie Schemenauer. Ellie explained the revision. Motion passed unanimously.

D. Discussion

- December 1, 2022 is the deadline meeting for fall 2023 proposals. The deadline meeting for proposals that must also go to the General Education and Diversity Committees November 17, 2023.
- March 16, 2023 is the deadline meeting for spring 2024 proposals.
- Ellen Davis question: CourseLeaf was down; will there be an extension for special courses? Zach Oster explained if special course proposals are submitted a few days late, they should be approved.

E. Adjournment

• Louis Betty motioned, seconded by Ellie Schemenauer to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 2:35 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Pratt, CCC Secretary